Senate Document SD 82-7
(Approved 3/21/1983)

TO: The Senate

FROM: The Rules Committee

DATE: February 28, 1983

SUBJECT: Amendments to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate

DISPOSITION: Upon approval, to the presiding officer for implementation

Resolved, That the following three changes be made in the Bylaws of the
Fort Wayne Senate.

1. In sections 5.3.4.1 and 5.3.4.5, replace "the Dean of Student Affairs"
and "the Dean of Student Services" with "the Chancellor," to reflect the
recent realignment of the Athletics Office reporting path;

2. To provide representation for Medical Education and Dentistry, add a
section 2.5.3: "Affiliates. The School of Medicine and School of
Dentistry faculties at Fort Wayne shall each select annually one of
their number as Senate affiliates. Affiliates will be permitted to
participate without vote in Senate meetings"; and

3. To provide terms for the members of the Professional Development Subcom-
mittee, add to the end of the second paragraph of section 5.3.2: "Members
shall serve two-year terms."

Approving

H. W. Davies
R. C. Emery
S. Hollander, Chair
W. G. Ludwin





